Muhammad Adib Kaman

From: Nazahiah Mohamad

Sent: Friday, 11 August, 2023 10:37 AM

To: FARAH NADIA BINTI MARWILIS (MITI)

Cc: Dr. Mohamad Norjayadi Tamam; Dr. Halimahton Sa'diah Let; Muhammad Adib
Kaman

Subject: RE: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia seminar

Wslam Puan,

LPN will the needful and inform to NGC members on this event.
Thank you.

Nazahiah Mohamad
MPC

From: FARAH NADIA BINTI MARWILIS (MITI) <farahnadia@miti.gov.my>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Nazahiah Mohamad <Nazahiah@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: Fwd: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia seminar

Assalamualaikum wbt.

Dear Puan Naza,

Forwarding to you the email from MITI Brussel for your action.
Thank you.

FARAH NADIA MARWILIS
SSDD MITI

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: AHMAD KAMAL BIN MOHAMAD (MITI) <ahmadkamal @miti.gov.my>

Date: Thu, 10 Aug 2023 at 16:47

Subject: Re: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia seminar

To: FARAH NADIA BINTI MARWILIS (MITI) <farahnadia@miti.gov.my>, ZAIREEN OMAR (MITI) <zaireen@miti.gov.my>

Dear Puan Farah,

Hope you are keeping well.

2. Can we check whether there are nominations from Capital already? MITI Brussels were made to understand that
the selection for the scholarships will be considered among the registered pool of applicants. Therefore, we were
advised by POABI to submit our nominations before 18 August 2023.

3. Let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you.

Ahmad Kamal



MITI Brussels

On Tue, 20 Jun 2023 at 09:25, FARAH NADIA BINTI MARWILIS (MITI) <farahnadia@miti.gov.my> wrote:

Assalamualaikum wbt.
Dear Puan Nazahiah,
| wish to refer to our conversation on the above matter.

2. Asyou already know Port of Antwerp-Bruges International (PoABI) is planning an exclusive seminar in
Antwerp for Asian shippers and forwarders next October and sought MITI's assistance to extend the invitation to
potential interested participants in Malaysia. Thus, we would like to kindly seek assistance from MPC / secretariat
of Logistics Productivity Nexus to extend the invitation to shippers and forwarders.

3. Forwarding to you the email from PoABI for your further action.
Your kind cooperation on this matter is much appreciated.
Thank you.

FARAH NADIA MARWILIS
Services Sector Development Division
Tel: 03-62000552 / 017-3741139

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Tingting Yao <Tingting.Yao@portofantwerpbruges.com>

Date: Tue, 6 Jun 2023 at 10:22

Subject: RE: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia seminar

To: ahmadkamal@miti.gov.my <ahmadkamal@miti.gov.my>, zaireen@miti.gov.my <zaireen@ miti.gov.my>

Dear Zaireen, Kamal,

It's my pleasure to virtually meet you here. From October 4th to 11th, the Port of Antwerp-Bruges will host a seminar
specifically targeting South East Asia shippers and forwarders. This seminar aims to showcase the strategic location of the Port
of Antwerp-Bruges and its excellent connectivity to Europe's largest economic markets. By attending this seminar, participants
will gain valuable insights into the advantages and opportunities that the port offers for businesses in South East Asia.

To support participation, limited scholarships will be made available for eligible attendees. It is important to note that each
company can only receive one scholarship, and the recipients will be selected from the pool of registered participants.

| have attached the brochure for this seminar, which provides detailed information about the event and its agenda.
Additionally, you can find the registration link provided below:

Asia Exclusive Seminar - APEC Port Training




If you know of any shippers and forwarders in Malaysia who might benefit from attending this seminar, | would greatly
appreciate it if you could share this message with them.

Thank you for your attention, should you have any further questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate
to reach out.

Thanks and best regards,

Tingting

Mrs. Tingting Yao
Project Executive

Key Account Great China, East & South Asia

APEC
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Van: Tom De Smedt

Verzonden: vrijdag 2 juni 2023 9:40

Aan: ahmadkamal@mti.gov.my; zaireen@miti.gov.my

CC: Tingting Yao <Tingting.Yao@portofantwerpbruges.com>
Onderwerp: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia seminar

Dear Zaireen, Kamal,

It was a pleasure meeting you last Wednesday in Antwerp. | trust the delegation made it in time to the airport for
their onward journey?

As | mentioned we are currently planning for an exclusive seminar in Antwerp for Asian shippers & forwarders next
October. It would be great if we could also get some input from you regarding potentially interested participants.

My colleague Tingting (ric) is in charge of the programme. She will be in contact with you with some further
information about the event and the recommended participants profiles. If you would have a list of potentially
interested parties or a way to bring the seminar to the attention of them, it would be much appreciated.

Thank you and kind regards,

Tom

Tom De Smedt
Senior Consultant (Extern)

EXT/PoABI - APEC

Port of Antwerp-Bruges International nv
APEC Port Training
Zaha Hadidplein 1

2030 Antwerpen, Belgié

T: +32 3 205 23 60

M: +32 475 95 78 54



E: tom.desmedt@portofantwerpbruges.com

W: Port of Antwerp-Bruges International | APEC Port Training | Antwerp & Flanders Port Training Center

Port of

Antwerp APEC
Bruges -

International

Deze e-mail en alle gekoppelde bestanden zijn officiele documenten van Haven van Antwerpen-Brugge NV van publiek recht en kunnen vertrouwelijke of
persoonlijke informatie bevatten. Gelieve de afzender onmiddellijk via e-mail of telefonisch te verwittigen als u deze e-mail per vergissing heeft ontvangen
en verwijder vervolgens de e-mail zonder deze te lezen, te reproduceren, te verspreiden of te ontsluiten naar derden. Haven van Antwerpen-Brugge NV
van publiek recht is op geen enkele manier verantwoordelijk voor fouten of onnauwkeurigheden in de inhoud van deze e-mail. Haven van Antwerpen-
Brugge NV van publiek recht kan niet aansprakelijk gesteld worden voor directe of indirecte schade, verlies of ongemak veroorzaakt als gevolg van een
onnauwkeurigheid of fout in deze e-mail.

English Translation: This e-mail and all attached files are official documents of Antwerp-Bruges Port Authority and may contain confidential or personal
information. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are asked to inform the sender by e-mail or telephone immediately, and to remove it from your
system without reading or reproducing it or passing it on to other parties. Antwerp-Bruges Port Authority is in no way responsible for any errors or
inaccuracies in the contents of this e-mail, nor can it be held liable for any direct or indirect loss, damage or inconvenience arising from any such errors or
inaccuracies.
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